Forps, Howarp, & HULBERT,
PUBLISHERS,
No, 80, Lafayette Place.

Dictatad. . NEW York,. Sept, 12°, 1880

Dear Mrs, ‘tourgee: -

I have your leitier of the 10’ suggssiing
the Judgs’s idea of publishing the “Golden Lilies” in
two volumes. It is an idea, and yel I am not clear
about it, Mr, Hulberi{ is in Chicago, and Mr. Bell in
the Catskills, I will inquire of each and meanwhile
ravolve the que sion myself,

this, however, need not affsot the question of
condensation, A novel in two volumes is sufficiently
suggestive of genarous quantity; if the action does

not procecd with vigor and sprightliness, the book

will drag;and the fact of its being in two volumss will

simply be an additional braks upon its progress., There-

fore, please do not let up on the fdea of cutiing down

the sarmonic business,






